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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 8:41 AM

To: Vincent Seah

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SJP831R- finalize

Hi Vincent , 

 

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of P/P $5,113.79 /- with 

04 days of repair, subject to their approval 

 

 
Best Regards,  

Rasul | Assessor  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.
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From: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 3:33 pm 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fwd: SJP831R- finalize  

  

 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 3:00:29 PM 

To: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SJP831R- finalize  

  

Hi Vincent, 

  

Photos as requested 

  

With thank & best regards 

Dennis Yap 

Technical Executive 

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd  

188 Pandan Loop Service Center  

Tel: 6771 4433 | DID: 94506582 | Fax: 6872 1272 

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 
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From: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 10:12 am 

To: Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: SJP831R- finalize 

  

HI 

  

May I have b4 paint photo 

  

Tks 

  

  

Vincent Seah 

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited  

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center 

188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378 

Tel : 83320062 ( H/P )  DID: 6771  4401 

Fax.: 6872 1272 

  

  

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 10:02 AM 

To: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: SJP831R- finalize 

  

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  
Hi Vincent, 

  

Kindly forward to me the resurvey before paint 

  
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

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 11:10 am 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SJP831R- finalize  

  

HI 

 

Finalize 

 

 

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

 

 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations. 
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


